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Miller; Steve 2 VAl
From: Cross, William

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2007 11:31 AM

To: Miller, Steve

‘Subject: FW: The Resolution Drafts (WHO and FTA)

Attachments: 2007 WHO resolution draft-Assembly.doc; 2007 FTA Resolution- Assmebly 96.03.06.doc

Steve:

Could you please draft these two Joint Resolutions as Assembly Joint Resolutions under the name of Representative Gronemus
AND as Senate Joint Resolutions under the name of Senator Lasee. T ;

Thank You!

Bill Cross
Office of Rep. Barbara Gronemus

From: May Lin [mailto:maylin@tecochicago.org]
Sent: Monday, March 12, 2007 5:59 PM

To: Rep.Gronemus

Subject: The Resolution Drafts (WHO and FTA)

Dear Mr. Bill,

Thanks for sharing the news that Governor will take a trip to Japan and China. I guess that I shall work harder to make
his next destination to be Taiwan.

Enclosed please find two files of the resolution drafts. The Assembly has passed the WHO one on last year and the
FTA one on 2003 (Resolution 21). Hope this year we could get both done as well. I will also send them to Mr. Tim
Gary from Rep. Friske’s office and to Rod as well. If there is anything that I shall know or anyone that I could contact
to push, please let me know.

Thank you for always being so supportive.

Best,
May

May Lin

Consular Officer

Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Chicago
180 N. Stetson Ave. 58th FL

Chicago, IL 60601

T:(312)297-1339

F:(312)616-1490

03/13/2007



Resolution on Supporting Taiwan-United States Free Trade Agreement

(Draft)

Relating to: supporting a Taiwan-United States free trade agreement

Whereas, Taiwan and the United States enjoy one of the most important economic
and strategic international relationships; and

Whereas, together, Taiwan and the United States promote a shared faith and
respect for freedom, democracy, and fair trade; and

Whereas, Taiwan and the United States have hand-in-hand to preserve peace and
stability within the Asia-Pacific region and to help improve the lives of their citizens
and people around the world; and

Whereas, trade between Taiwan and the United States has increased significantly
during the past decades, with the United States being Taiwan’s second largest source
of imports and Taiwan being eight largest trading partner of the United States; and

Whereas, Taiwan is a major trading partner with the United States and also an
important overseas market for United States agricultural products, and given the
remarkable economic performance of Taiwan and the strong purchasing power of its
twenty-three million people, there are many opportunities to further expand bilateral
trade between the United States and Taiwan; and

Whereas, streamlined foreign investment procedures developed under a
Taiwan-United States free trade agreement would lead to further investment by firms
in both Taiwan and the United States and would create new business opportunities and
new jobs; and

Whereas, a Taiwan-United States free trade agreement would encourage greater
innovations and manufacturing efficiencies by@ stimulating joint technological
development, practical applications, and new cooperative ventures; and

Whereas, a recent study by the United States International Trade Commission



supports the negotiation of a Taiwan-United States free trade agreement to further
boost trade between the two countries and serve the broader interests of the United

States in the Asia-Pacific region; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the Assembly,ﬁ ;;t the members of the Wisconsim support }
the negotiation of a Taiwan—Un;ted States free trade agreement; and, be it further ;j
Resolved, That the Assembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution to ;;
the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Chicago, Illinois. ffg
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tweptyAphree million people, there are many opportunities to further expand
bilateral trade between the United States and Taiwan; and

Whereas, streamlined foreign investment procedures developed under a
Taiwan-United States free trade agreement would lead to fufther investment by
firms in both Taiwan and the United States and would create new business
opportunities and new jobs; and

Whereas, a Taiwan-United States free trade agreement would encourage
greater innovations and manufacturing efficiencies by stimulating joint
technological development, practical applications, and new cooperative ventures;
and

Whereas, a recent study by the United States International Trade Commission
supports the negotiation of a Taiwan-United States free trade agreement to further

boost trade between the two countries and serve the broader interests of the United

States in ﬂwzzsia—-Paciﬁc

. now, therefore, be it

o101

Resolved by the assembly, the senate concurring, That the members of the
Wisconsin stsembly support the negotiation of a Taiwan-United States free trade
agreement; and, be it further

Resolved, That the %ssembly chief clerk shall provide a copy of this resolution
to the Taipei Economic and Cultural Office in Chicago, Illinois.

(END)



Duerst, Christina

From: Cross, William

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2007 10:42 AM
To: LRB.Legal :
Subject: JACKET REQUESTS

Representative Gronemus requests the jacketing of the following drafts under her name:
LRB 1645/1;1660/1;1678/1;1833/1;2101/1;2217/1;2218/1 .

Thank you!

Bill C/Gronemus Office



